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From: Laurence Gold

To: CELA; Jeff Jordan

Subject: MUR 7631 and MUR 7634

Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 1:41:12 PM

Mr. Jordan, Ms. Dennis and Ms. Ross:

| am writing on behalf of all respondents in both of these matters to request a one-business-
day enlargement of time until Tuesday, October 15, to submit their respective responses to
these complaints (three respondents in 7631; four respondents in 7634). The reason is that
some or all respondents may not have completed their necessary reviews of the responses
and approved their submission by the end of the day today. While that impediment may not
materialize | anticipate that it will. | do not believe there would be any prejudice to the
Commission by this brief enlargement, as all of the conduct at issue occurred this year so
there is no impact on the limitations period | am available to discuss any concerns you may
have and | regret the timing of this request.

Thank you for your consideration.
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